

St Chad's C.E. (C) Primary School

PFA.

Friday 5th May 2017 @9:00am

Minutes of meeting

Present: N Lovatt, M Kirkham, Rachael Turner, Alyson Copestake, Helen Walton,
Louise Hunt, Cara Price, Joanne Simpson

Apologies: Jason Simpson, Karen Mc Barrons. Jenni Spangler, Dawn Hand, Clare Gould-Smith.

1	Minutes from the last meeting.	No matters arising.
2	Easter disco. Marg Kirkham.	Over £200 taken in total. KS1 -very well attended. Feedback from PFA was that this disco time was great. KS2 -slightly less children came. Feedback from PFA was that this disco was not such a good time as little time to feed, change and get back to school Couple of issues raised by PFA members; <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. All KS1 children should be allowed to come in their own clothes. (as there were only a few children who did not come to the disco)2. We try the new times again for the summer disco.3. KS1-Slips and money can be brought in the day before the disco Margaret to check with the disco people for the summer/ leavers disco. (may have to do these discos ourselves)
3	Pamper evening. Thursday 25 th May 6:30pm-8:30pm. Louise Hunt.	A letter has gone out with every child, outlining the event, with a return slip attached. Deadline date set for the slips to be returned-May12 th . Posters have been put up on the notice boards around school. Event advertised on school newsletter. Flyers to go out with every child on Monday 8 th May. Text to be sent out, to remind parent if required. 12 table top stalls have been confirmed. Raffle tickets to be sold before the event, on the playground, and on the evening. Prizes for the raffle are being donated by stall holders. Rachael and Helen to purchase the Bucks Fizz on Thursday morning 25 th May. Cara and Dawn to run the tea /coffee on the night. Music and slideshow on the night to be organised by Marg and Nicola. Design for the tickets to be sent to Nicola for printing on card.
4	Summer Fayre. Friday 30 th June. 3:30pm-5:30pm. Marg Kirkham. Nicola Lovatt	All classes decide and run their own game, stall or activity for the fayre. PFA to organise and run: Cake stall - Cara Tea and coffee - Tombola - Louise and Abigail. Raffle - Bouncy castle - Helen to try and organise 'Photo with a character'(2 or 3 people dress up in costumes ie; star wars . Children get to have their photo taken, with the character, for a small charge.
5	Any other business.	No other business raised by members.
6	Date for next meeting.	Meeting with Louise Hunt about Pamper evening - Friday 12 th May at 9:00am ICT An e-mail will be sent out when a date can be organised for the next full meeting.

